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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (/' known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

An existing portion of the Lewis and Clark Trail - Travels Road crosses 
U.S. Route 12 at Pataha Creek, five miles east of Pomeroy and approxi­ 
mately fifteen miles south of the Snake River. This is a region of 
moderately-steep rolling hills, cut by creek valleys, which form the 
foothills of the Blue Mountains to the south. Occasionally lined with 
brush and trees, Pataha Creek meanders around the toes of hillsides and 
bluffs. Some of the steeper areas retain the native grasses and bushes, 
but the gentler slopes and plains have been planted with wheat. The 
region is hot and dry in summer, cold in winter, and receives a minimal 
amount of yearly precipitation.

A still visible portion of the Indian trail leads from the Pataha Creek 
Valley up a small, relatively-steep ridge. This portion of the travels 
road is specifically mentioned several times in the journals of the 
Lewis and Clark expedition, the first white men known to travel through 
the area. On May 3, 1806, for instance, Meriwether Lewis stated the 
following while the expedition was traveling eastward toward the Rocky 
Mountains: "We continued still up the creek bottoms [Pataha Creek] ... 
to the place at which the road leaves the creek and ascends the hills to 
the plain, here we encamped [on Pataha Creek] in [a] small grove of 
cottonwood trees."

Originally, the travels road extended from the confluence of the Walla 
Walla and Columbia Rivers in the west to the confluence of the Clear- 
water and Snake Rivers in the east. From this latter location, other 
roads fanned out in various directions including trails reaching to the 
Great Plains.

A travois road usually appeared as numerous pairs of parallel ruts in 
soil hardened by the repeated travel of horses, dogs, and men. The 
ruts resulted from the dragging of wooden travois behind dogs in abori­ 
ginal times, and later, horses in historic times. Ruts remain on the 
ridge located on the eastern portion of the nominated five-acre site. 
This area has been left in its natural state.

Because of farming, however, no ruts are visible on the western or 
valley-bottom portion of the nominated site. But here, the Lewis and 
Clark Expedition camped on May 3, 1806, in a grove of cottonwood trees. 
Farmers have since cut down this grove and only a few, small cottonwoods 
and some brush line the creek bed. Both the travois ruts and the camp­ 
site can easily be seen from U.S. Route 12 which passes between.

Because of extensive farming along most of the trail, this visible 1/4 
mile section is one of the last surviving portions of the entire trail.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

An ancient Indian road, used by the Lewis and Clark expedition on their 
return trip to the United States , once extended from the mouth of the 
Walla Walla River in what is now South Central Washington to the con­ 
fluence of the Snake and Clearwater Rivers in present-day Idaho. The 
trail followed the Walla Walla River and Pataha Creek Valleys to the 
site indicated in this nomination. From here the trail went east over 
the plains-divide to Alpowa Creek and the Snake River.

Many Plateau Indian groups, particularly the Nez Perce, Walla Wallas, 
and Cayuse, used this road extensively. In late spring and summer, for 
instance, the trail provided access to Salmon fishing spots on the river 
in early fall, the road provided a route to the highlands for deer and 
elk hunting.

The travois was a frequent mode of transportation on this road, which 
was sometimes referred to as the Nez Perce Trail. A travois was built 
with two long trailing poles, one on either side of a dog or horse, 
and attached in front with a makeshift collar. The poles were held to­ 
gether behind the animal with hides supported by short cross poles, 
forming a hammock or pocket on which possessions were carried. These 
devices were dragged over the trail wearing deep, parallel tracks. 
This, of course, accounts for the ruts visible on the eastern portion 
of the nominated five-acre site.

On May 3, 1806, the Lewis and Clark expedition camped in a grove of 
cottonwood trees on Pataha Creek at the spot where the trail left the 
valley and went up the ridge to the higher plains. Earlier the same 
day, at some considerable distance west of the campsite, Lewis and 
Clark were agreeably surprised when they met eleven Nez Perce men led 
by Weahkoonut, known as the Big Horn Chief "from the circumstance of 
his always wearing a horn of that animal suspended by a cord to the 
left arm." Lewis and Clark needed a guide and Weahkoonut had helped 
direct the party down the Snake River the year before, proving highly 
serviceable. Today, the Indian trail in the valley bottom leading to 
and from the campsite has been obliterated by the farmer's plow.

Both Meriwether Lewis and William Clark specifically mention the sur­ 
viving trail and campsite. Clark, for instance, wrote the following:
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#8 - Significance
Lewis and Clark Trail - Travois Road

after meeting this Chief we continued still up 
the creek bottoms N.75° E.2 m. to the place 
at which the roade leaves the creek and assends 
the hill to the high plains, here we Encamped 
in a small grove of Cotton trees which in some 
measure broke the violence of the wind ... it 
rained, hailed, snowed and blowed with Great 
Violence the greater portion of the day ... the 
air was very cold, we divided the last of our 
dried meat at dinner when it was consumed as 
well as the ballance of our dogs nearly we made 
but a scant supper, and had not any thing for 
tommorrow.

On the following day, May 4, 1806, Lewis referred to the still visible 
portion of the trail when he stated: "Collected our horses and set out 
early; the morning was cold and disagreeable. We ascended the Lard hills 
of the creek and steered ... through a high level plain."

In the years after Lewis and Clark, the travois road was used by fur 
trappers, traders, and other whites as well as being continually used by 
Indians. In the early 1860's, many miners used the road to get to the 
gold-rush country in what is now Northern and Central Idaho.

This site is significant because it includes a portion of one of the last 
remaining sections of a trail that was very important in aboriginal times 
The site also includes a well-documented campsite used by the Lewis and 
Clark expedition.
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